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CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

October 20, 2004

Nancy B. White, General Counsel — FL
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 041213-TL

Dear Ms. White:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for waiver of Order PSC-96-0012-FOF-TL and
request to establish modified price regulation categories, which was filed in this office on October 19,
2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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2[17,2005 9:24 AM********\_/ ********1
Matilda Sanders Q@i’ - %

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 9:24 AM 5

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Felicia Banks

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/17/2005 9:23:00 AM

Docket Number: 041213-TL

Filename / Path: 041213or.frb.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING, IN PART,
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC.’S PETITION FOR WAIVER
OF ORDER NO. PSC-96-0012-FOF-TL
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2/17/2005 9:23 AM*******¥— LT
Matilda Sanders

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 8:12 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Docket No. 041213 (Order Granting, In Part, BellSouth Petition)

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 7:16 AM

To: Felicila Banks

Cc: Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard; Ruth Nettles; Andrea Cowart

Subject: RE: Docket No. 041213 (Order Granting, In Part, BellSouth Petition)
Importance: High

I've seen the note on the Order you left when I got in. We will not issue it until
hearing that the correct one is on gcorders.

You can have Andrea delete that Order on gcorders, and replace it with the corrected
Order.

Andrea can email the Order email memo to let us know when it's ready to be issued.

————— Original Message-----

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 5:40 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard; Ruth Nettles; Andrea Cowart

Subject: Docket No. 041213 (Order Granting, In Part, BellSouth Petition)

An Order was sent about 3:09 this afternoon for issuance in the above-referenced docket.
According to Ruth, this Order has not yet been issued. Please DO NOT issue as a
CORRECTION needs to be made. I also left a note on the CCA filing document sheet- not to
issue.

Should I have Andrea send down corrected order and you can delete the one that you have?
Let me know how you want to handle. Thanks.
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Sent:
To:
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Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Consummating Order

Andrea Cowart

Tuesday, March 15, 2005 9:25 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices; Felicia Banks
Order / Notice Submitted

3/15/2005 9:24:00 AM
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